2022-2023 BOE Goals

@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement

@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

9 Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
@ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-tarm planning

~ Date: July 12,2023
Start Time: 700 pm

 Location: School Library for BOEVirtual Meeting for Puiic

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

2.. Comments from the Public
3. Communications
4. Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of June 14, 2023
5 Oppoﬁunity to Add or Deleté A.genda. Iterﬁs

6. Celebrations

7. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Superintendent's Report

Principal's Report

Financial Report

1. Budget Transfers

Items for Discussion & Actions

1. ltem: Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies
Action: Possible Action

2. Item: Town of Andover Financial Audit 2021-2022
Action: No Action Required

3. ltem: BOE Resolution
Action: Possible Action

4. Initial Update on Development of Strategic Long-Term Plans
Action: Discussion

F. Liaison Reports

o>

m

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
9. Other Action Items

10. Upcoming Meetings
s Regular Board Meeting — August 9, 2023
o ltems for Next Meeting

11. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting

June 14, 2023

Unapproved Draft

Page1of3

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, June 14, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present:  Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Chris Bernard, Caitlin Greenhouse (arrived
late), Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Members Absent:  Mike Beckwith, Steven Fuss

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

Others: Anne Cremé, Amy Knox, Kirstina Frazier, Joanne Hebert (zoom)

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Comments From the Public — None.
3. Communications — None.
4. Approval of Minutes

C. Willard made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 10, 2023, Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion, no changes.

2-0-2 (PASSED)

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 31, 2023, Special
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Bernard. Discussion — note for the
record that S. Fuss was absent from this meeting. No further discussion.

4-0-0 (PASSED)
5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
G. Cremé made a motion to move item E.4. Collaborative Conversation re: CC with

BOS under Agenda Item 7: Reports to item A under the same Agenda Item 7:
Reports, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
June 14, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 3

6. Celebrations
Principal Parker reported that the school year ended today. Students and staff had an
awesome last day, 6™ graders graduated yesterday. It was a successful year and they will
now start planning for next year.

7. Reports

A.

Collaborative Conversation re: CC with BOS
Chairperson Cremé welcomed Jeff Maguire and Paula King from the Board of
Selectman and thanked them for joining the meeting. Selectman Maguire noted the
desire of the community to have a Community Center/Senior Center. He went
through the questions provided by AES BOE. There was discussion about the MOU
provided to the BOS by the AES BOE. There is disagreement on the rights and
responsibilities of property deeded to the BOE. BOS will review MOU with Town
Attorney. Both the BOE and BOS will endeavor to work collaboratively throughout
the process.
Chairperson’s Oral Report — No report.
Superintendent’s Report — Principal Parker’s first year was very successful, Terri
came on board mid-year. Last staff meeting yesterday was a discussion of the state of
where we are and upcoming goals and objectives. At July/August meeting will
present capital plans, tech plans/curriculum mapping for next school year to make
sure we are ready for the first day of school.
Principal’s Report — Echoed Superintendent Bruneau’s comments regarding a
successful year. Initial data from the State as well as Staff and Parent Surveys show
progress. When the State report comes out, will be able to share that things are going
well. Survey responses will be compiled and reported at future meeting. Two items
of note: 100% of staff agree/strongly agree they would recommend working at AES
to a friend, and from parent survey: 100% agree/strongly agree that children feel safe
and have a trusted adult at school. S. Louden noted that historically the students
recognized with the Superintendent’s Award come to Board meeting for recognition.
Items for discussion and action

1. Board of Education Policies - policies are being revised for summer meeting.

2. Schedule date for BOE retreat to work on 2023-2024 Goals.

C. Willard made a motion to hold the BOE retreat on July 12, 2023,
seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

Superintendent Bruneau will call local venues and report back to the Board
members to confirm the location.

3. Summer Board Meeting Schedule
C. Greenhouse made a motion to retain the July and August meetings,
seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
June 14, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 3
F.

G.

Financial Report

Terri reported there are funds available in budget. Reviewed financial reports as
presented to outline where savings were seen this year. Superintendent Bruneau
outlined the grants that have been received this year and how they impacted the
budget. Discussion regarding items that need to be completed using these funds.

S. Louden made a motion appropriate up to 120K to be able to address paving of
the upper parking lot at the school and the basketball court due to safety issues,
seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Louden made a motion to put 2% of the remaining funds in the current FY
2022/2023 Budget into the BOE non-lapsing account, seconded by C.
Greenhouse. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

Liaison reports — No report.

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
Joanne Hebert — noted that the collaboration between BOE and BOS will benefit the
community. She appreciates the suggestion for having regular group meetings. Everyone
is part of community. One faction of constituents is the seniors. She hopes we can all
come together for them.

9. Other Action Items — None.

10. Upcoming Meetings

A. Regular Board Meeting — July 12, 2023 w/BOE Retreat
B. Items for Next Meeting

11. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 9:28 p.m., made by C. Willard and seconded by S. Louden.

5-0-0 (PASSED)



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE ANDOVER BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE TOWN OF ANDOVER x

4

REGARDING CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF COMMUNITY CENTER ‘f;"' /‘

This Memorandum of Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of the _ day of
, 2023, by and between the ANDOVER BOARD OF EDUCATION (the
“Board”) and the TOWN OF ANDOVER (the “Town”), together, the “Parties,” and each a
GGParty”.

WHEREAS, the Town is interested in constructing a community center (the “Community
Center”) on property on School Road in Andover; and

WHEREAS, the construction and operation of the Community Center will implicate
certain property under the control of the Board (the “Board Property”) in accordance with Section
10-220 of the Connecticut General Statutes and may disrupt and/or otherwise negatively impact
the operations of Andover Elementary School (the “School”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 10-239, the Board is willing

to permit the Town to utilize a portion of the Board Property for the purposes set forth in this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to memorialize their agreement with respect to the terms and
conditions governing the Town’s use of the Board Property.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows.

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1. Use of Space for Services to Community. The Board hereby provides to the Town a
license to use the portions of the Board Property designated in Exhibit A, free of any
licensing fee, but subject to and in consideration of Town’s compliance with the terms and
conditions in this Agreement, to construct and operate the Community Center to offer and
provide services to the Andover community.

1.2. Prohibition on Disruption of School Operations. During School Hours (as defined below),
the Town may not engage in any activity that would by way of noise, operations, parking,
or otherwise, materially disrupt the operations of the School and/or create an unsafe
condition for students, staff, and/or other members of the school community.

1.3. Town Representative. The Town shall designate a representative (the “Town
Representative) authorized to act as the primary point of contact on the Town’s behalf
with the Board with respect to the construction of, and operation of, the Community
Center. In the event of any change to the Town Representative, the Town shall provide to
the Board prior written notice of such change, to the extent feasible. The Board shall be
provided with regular and emergency phone numbers for the Town Representative. The

4 ]
&



consultation with the Town, that based on information received pursuant to this

Section that one or more Town contractors, personnel or visitors may not be present
on the Board Property.

2.2.2. If any of the Town contractors, personnel or visitors are disruptive to the Board’s
operations at the School, or otherwise present a threat to the safety of the students
attending the School, the Board shall notify the Town and request removal of any
such Town contractor, personnel or visitor from the Board Property, and the Town
shall reasonably comply with any such request.

2.2.3. The Town shall be solely responsible for all Town contractors, personnel and
visitors during any period in which such individuals are present on Board
Property. The Town shall be responsible for any equipment or other property it keeps

on Board Property, provided that storage of such equipment or property shall be
subject to Board approval.

2.2.4. The Town shall ensure that Town contractors, personnel and visitors do not enter
any portion of the School, unless expressly permitted by the Board.

2.2.5. The Town understands and agrees that the Board has sole discretion to determine
the safety and emergency protocols governing the School. The Board’s agreement
to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement is contingent on the
construction and operation of the Community Center having, in the Board’s sole
discretion, no material adverse impact on the safety and emergency protocols of
the School. The Parties agree that the Board shall have the opportunity to conduct
a reasonable evaluation of the impact of the construction, design, and location of
the Community Center on the safety of the school community and the emergency
preparedness of the School. The Town agrees to provide information to inform
such evaluation upon request from the Board. The Parties agree to collaborate to
mitigate any identified impact of the construction and operation of the
Community Center on the safety and emergency protocols of the School,
provided that any such mitigation measure is subject to the approval of the Board.
The Board may terminate this Agreement should any impact(s) on the safety of

the School community and/or the School’s emergency protocols not be resolved
to the Board’s satisfaction.

2.3. Non-exclusive Use. The Town acknowledges and agrees that the Town’s use of the certain
Board Property which is the subject of this Agreement is not exclusive. The Town further
acknowledges and agrees that the Board and its employees, agents, and contractors may

access the Board Property during the course of, and in accordance with, the operation of
the School.

2.4. Maintenance.



3.1

3.2

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

The Town is solely responsible and liable for the construction of the Community Center.
The Town shall be solely responsible for supplying all equipment, services, labor, licenses,
permits, insurance, materials and supplies necessary to construct the Community Center.
The Town shall employ or contract with the personnel Town determines to be necessary
and appropriate to staff the construction of the Community Center and shall be responsible
for compliance with all laws, rules and regulations related to such personnel. All

personnel involved in the construction of the Community Center shall solely be the
personnel or contractors of the Town.

Background checks may be required by the Board for Town contractors, personnel and
visitors who will have or, or may have, direct contact with students on the Board Property
during the construction of the Community Center. Any related costs will be borne by the
Town. Such background checks may include, without limitation, state and national
criminal records checks in accordance with Sections 10-221d and 29-17a of the
Connecticut General Statutes and a check of the Connecticut Department of Public
Safety’s sexual offender registry, or the out-of-state equivalent of the Connecticut
Department of Public Safety’s sexual offender registry, as applicable. The Board may
determine, after consultation with the Town, that based on information received pursuant
to this Section that one or more Town contractors, personnel or visitors may not be present
on the Board Property.

If, during the construction of the Community Center, any of the Town contractors,
personnel or visitors are disruptive to the Board’s operations at the School, or otherwise
present a threat to the safety of the students attending the School, the Board shall notify
the Town and request removal of any such Town contractor, personnel or visitor from the
Board Property, and the Town shall reasonably comply with any such request.

During the construction of the Community Center, the Town shall be solely
responsible for all Town contractors, personnel and visitors during any period in which
such individuals are present on Board Property. The Town shall be responsible for any
equipment or other property it keeps on Board Property, provided that storage of such
equipment or property shall be subject to Board approval.

The Town shall ensure that Town contractors, personnel and visitors do not enter any

portion of the School during the construction of the Community Center, unless expressly
permitted by the Board.

Review of Plans and Mitigation of Board Concerns. As a condition of this Agreement and
prior to any use of the Board Property by the Town for construction purposes in
accordance with this Agreement, the Board shall have the opportunity to review
documents and information, including any information and documents reasonably
requested of the Town by the Board, regarding the construction proposal and/or plan for
the Community Center, including, without limitation, site plans, staging area plans,

-5



4. TERM AND TERMINATION

4.1. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of execution and shall continue
until terminated by one of the Parties. In addition to the reasons specified in this Article,
either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to
the other Party no later than November 1 of any fiscal year for which the Party seeks to
terminate this Agreement as of July 1 of the following fiscal year.

4.2. If, at any time during the term of this Agreement, the Town, in the sole discretion of the
Board, (a) uses the Board Property for a use other than the Community Center; (b) fails to
operate the Community Center in accordance with the criteria described in this
Agreement; (c) subcontracts, assigns, transfers, sublets or otherwise disposes of its
obligations under this Agreement other than as provided herein; (d) materially interferes
with the Board’s operation of the School; or (¢) materially fails to comply with any other
term or condition contained in this Agreement, the Board shall have the right to terminate
this Agreement upon fifteen (15) days’ written notice to the Town (the “Notice Period”).
Prior to or during the Notice Period, the Board shall offer the Town an opportunity for the
Town to respond regarding the Board’s intention to terminate the Agreement pursuant to
this Section.

4.3. In addition to the right of termination under this Article, the Board or the Town may
exercise any other legal or equitable right or remedy the Board or the Town may have.

4.4. The Parties expressly acknowledge, understand, and agree that the Board has and
reserves the right to reclaim part or all of the Board Property during the Term of
this Agreement in order to meet the operational needs of the Andover Public Schools.
If the Board determines that it will reclaim part or all of the Board Property during
the Term of this Agreement, the Board will provide the Town with written notice of
its decision to reclaim part or all of the Board Property no later than November 1 of

any vear during the Term of this Agreement, and the Board will reclaim such part
or all of the Board Property effective July 1 of the following year.

4.5. By the expiration of the Term or on any termination of this Agreement, the Town shall
vacate and remove all of its equipment and other personal property from the Board
Property and leave it in good order and condition. The cost of any such removal shall
include the cost of repairing any damage to the Board Property by such removal and shall
be borne solely by Town. If this Agreement is terminated by the Board before the end of
the Term for any reason set forth in Section 4.4 of this Agreement, the Board shall pay for
the cost of removal by the Town except for the cost of repairing any damage to the Board
Property caused by such removal.

5. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS



If to Town: Town of Andover
17 School Road
Andover CT 06232

Attention:

Any addressee may change its address by written notice to the Party.

5.8

The Board and Town each acknowledge and agree that the Board and Town are not joint
venturers, partners, or otherwise related to each other in any capacity as a result of this
Agreement. The Board and Town hereby represent that this Agreement is not intended to
represent a joint venture between the Parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute
either Party or the personnel of either Party the employee, agent, or representative of the
other Party for any purpose whatsoever. No Party is granted any right or authority to
assume or create any obligation or responsibility, express or implied, on behalf of or in the
name of the other Party, or to bind the other Party in any matter or thing whatsoever. No
Party shall make representations that it is an employee, agent, or representative of the other
Party. The Town shall be accountable for any violations of applicable laws, rules, or
regulations which result from acts or omissions of the Town Users or other third parties
utilizing the Board Property. The Town shall not be accountable for any such violation
which results from any act or omission of an employee of the Board, or of any third party
who is not authorized to use the Board Property in accordance with this Agreement.

[The signature page follows.]

9



EXHIBIT A
DESCRIPTION OF BOARD PROPERTY
SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT



0 00°00T°9 00°0 00°0 00°00T'9 0000 [043u0> 133[q0
00°00T 9 00°0 00°0 0070019 [PI0L [0J3U0D
W 00°00T*9 000 000 00°00T"9 sqn|d/buLydeod 0000-000T-80T-200
AYVINDIRIND YiLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
0 00"0¥8 ¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0v8°¢ 0000 (043U0) 333(q0
0 00°0¥8'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¥8°¢ [B30L [0.J1U0)
0 00°0v8 ¢ 000 000 00°0v8 ‘¢ *anp3 [eLI3dS VI *1sqns 0000-00Z1-90T-200
SITYVIVS ' Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
0 0°619°8¢ 00°0 00°0 0v"619°8¢ 0000 {043u0) 133[q0
0 0v°619'82 00°0 000 0"679'8¢ [E30L {0J3U0)
0 07°6£0°2 0070 00°0 07°6£0°2 *anp3 *33ds JaydeaL "Isqns 0000-00¢T-€0T-200
0 00°085°92 00°0 00°0 00"085°92 *boy JayeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-€0T-200
SALNLTLSANS ¥3IHOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
0 8¢ €ve’ L8 00°0 0070 8¢ Eve ‘L8 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
0 8¢ EvE" /8 00°0 00°0 8 eV’ L8 [B30L [0J3U0)
0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 AseagL1/eLpan 0000-0¢¢e-20T-200
0 8- cve' L8 00°0 000 8- eve' (8 *anp3 *23ds *1SSY UOLIINIISUT 0000-00¢T-20T-200
SINVLISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0 b0'y22'L69‘T 0070 00°0 b0°y22°'269'T 0000 L043u0) 133[q0
0 0922 L69°T  00°0 00°0 b0 922" 169°T [BI0L [0JUOD
0 b€°088'06 00°0 000 b€ 08806 S9LJELBS UYd9L |BUOLIONIISUT 0000-0€2Z-T0T-200
0 07"9€T %S 00°0 00°0 07"9¢T 1S Aefes Aueigi 0000-022Z-10T-200
0 00°000"€S 0070 00°0 00°000°€S JayaeaL y2aads 8000-05TZ-T0T-200
0 0" LLT'T8T 00°0 00°0 05" LLT'181 Jaydeal 'p3 LS 0000-00¢T-10T-200
0 00°0€0°8TE'T  00°0 00°0 00°0€08T€'T SJ3lIE3L 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITAVIVS ,SYIHIVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaqumu3 aLA papuddx3  1abpng patsLpow uoL1dLads3q PI UN0JY
SOA tA1LALIDY 03z dL)S £2/90/20 01 £2/10/£0 :poLI3d IU3LIM)
£2/90/20 40 SY  S3A :SIUN0DY ded Spn|uI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unody jo abuey
14009y duniLpuadx3 woisnd |Leaad $707 Wd $5:T0
T :ON dbed UOLIBINPT 4O PJBOg JIAOPUY €20t ‘9 Ane



‘997" 0 000 157997, SJBILPAN } VII4 0000-0001-02Z-200
’ ol = VOICM § VIS 0000-0000-02¢-200
0 00°070°€T 00°0 00°0 00°0%0°€T 0000 Lo43u0) 333[q0
00 €T 00°0 00°0 00°0%0°€T [BI0L [043U0)
w mw.m%.ﬂ 00°0 000 00°0v0°€T "SUT 3417 dnous 0000-000T-0T¢-¢00
IONVANSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0TZ-200
0 007000y 00°0 00°0 007000y 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
0 00°000‘¥ 00°0 00°0 007000t [B30L [0JU0D
0 0070007 000 00°0 00°000'y AWL1JBA0 [BLPOISN) 0000-0T9Z-0£T-200
IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€£T-200
0 00°¥79'6.2 00°0 00°0 00°¥19°6.2 0000 [042u0) 133[q0
0 00°T9'6L2 00°0 00°0 00°419°6LC [PI0L |0J3U0D
0 00°¥86' 7. 000 000 00"486 %L SOILAJIS |BLOUBULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
0 00°0£9 ‘42T 000 000 00°0€9 21 3JB1S ULlpy paL{Lida) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
0 00700008 00°0 000 00°000°08 JdpuRIuLIadNg 0000-07€¢-TTT-200
JALLVYLSINIWNQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
0 99° 206 ‘ST¢ 00°0 00°0 99° 206 ST¢ 0000 LoJ3u0) 123[q0
0 99°206°ST¢ 00°0 00°0 99°206‘ST¢ [e301 [0J3U0D
0 09°2€2'¥T 00°0 00°0 09° 262 41 SOLJE|ES [ELPOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
0 99" LET 8¢ 00°0 00°0 99" €T 8¢ SOLJB|ES ULUPY PaL{L1JIOUON 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-200
0 SLUELS T 00°0 000 SLUELS'TE JB[BS 3DLJJ0 JUIPUIIULIFANS ALY LIIBIUON 0000-0¢€¢-0TT-200
0 00°58¢ 89 00°0 00°0 00°58¢ 89 9SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
0 SLUELS'TE 00°0 000 SLUELS"TE SdLIB|BS ULWpY pads paL}LIJI)UON 0000-00¢T-0TT-200
SITAYIVS 140ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-¢00
0 00°092‘¢ 0070 00°0 000922 0000 [0J3u0d 323[qo
0 00°092°¢ 00°0 000 00°092°7 [P0L [042U0D
0 00°092'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°092°7 "anpa *23dS - BuLI0INLR |00YIS JBUUNS 0000-00ZT-60T-200
T00HIS YIWANS 0000-0000-60T-¢00
pasn % 3due|eg 0d J3quNIU3 LA papuddx3  196png paL)Lpow uoL1dLdassq pI 1Un0ddY
24009y 3un1Lpusdx3 woisn) |1e1aq 4707 Wd 510
7 :ON 3bed UOL1BINP3 JO pJROg JIAOPUY €20z ‘9 A|nc



0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00002 pJe0g - SIAS |BUOLSSD}0Ud 0000-0T£2-026-200
0 00°06T'02 00°0 0070 00°06T 02 $ILAJIS AdeudyL [edLsAyd 0000-0/T¢-02¢-200
0 00'¥69°0% 00°0 00°0 00°¥69°0¥ SILAIRS |Bu0LIedndd0 0000-09T2-0Z€-200
0 6872909y 00°0 00°0 68°290'97 $9ILAJRS |BILDOJ0YIASd 0000-0vT¢-02¢-¢00
0 00°000° ¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000"L¥ p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSS3)04d 0000-00¢1-02£-200
SOAS TYNOILYDONG3 TYNOISSIH0dd 0000-0000-02€-200
0 007000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [B30L 10J3U0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T yJ21J pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
IDIAYIS IATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-01¢-200
0 Ly $59°4T9 00°0 00°0 1559419 0000 (043u0d 133(q0
0 17°¥59°S19 00°0 00°0 L 959°$T9 |B30L |0JIU0)
0 Lh 59°5T9 00°0 00°0 Ly 59519 SiLjauog 0000-000T-082-200
SLT4INIS TVINIA B TWOICIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009'7 0000 {043u0) 323(q0
0 00°009‘2 00°0 00°0 0070092 {B30L [0J3UOD
0 0010092 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 uoLesuaduo) uswho|duaun 0000-000T-09¢-200
*dW0D INIWAOTdIWANN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000"ST 00°0 00°0 00°000ST 0000 [041u0) 333[q0
0 00°000*ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST |B10L |0J3U0D
0 00°000'ST 00°0 00'0 00°000°ST UBURI L1y 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
0 S1°696°86 0070 00°0 S1°696°86 0000 L0J3u0d 133[q0
0 ST°696°86 00°0 00°0 ST°696'86 [e10L [0J43U0D
0 §T'696°86 00°0 00°0 ST°696°86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
0 197992'SL 000 00°0 1v"997°¢/ 0000 L0J3u0d 133(q0
0 1y"992"5L 000 00°0 1v'997"S. [B30L |0J3U0D
pasn % due|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA popusdx3a  396png paLsLpoW uo12dL4ds3a pI JUnOdY
1Jodoy aunatpuadx3 woasny | LeIRq $207 Wd $5:T0
¢ 0N abed uoLIBINPI JO PJROT JSBAOPUY €207 ‘9 Anc



0 00°005"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005'S 0000 [043u0) 123(q0

0 00°005"¢ 00°0 0070 00°005'S [BI0L [0J2U0D
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000T Spunous - JAS buLues|) ¥292-0€92-0¢¥-200
0 00005y 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘¥ butues|d A1L|Loed §¢9¢-0T92-0¢¥-200
IDIAYIS SNINYIT) 0000-0000-0¢¥-200

0 00°009°Z 00°0 00°0 00°009°, 0000 L042u0) 133[q0

0 00°009°2 00°0 0070 00°009°2 [B30L [0JIU0)
0 00"000°Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°, [DUUOSJ3d - OAS |BILUYIIL 0000-0£52-05€-200
0 00009 00°0 00°0 00009 (sdtedau) SILAIRS [RILUYIIT ILSNA 7000-000T-05€-200
SIDIAYIS TVOINHOAL 0000-0000-05¢-200

0 00°002‘6¥ 00°0 00°0 00°002‘6Y 0000 LoJ43u0d 123[q0

0 00°00Z ‘6% 00°0 00°0 00°0026¥ [B30L 10J1u0)
0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¢ WetboJd younT - JAS 404d JIYI0 0000-00T€-0v€-200
0 00°005"S 00°0 00°0 007005 "¢ SIILAJAS |BUOLSS3J0Ud ABOOUYIAL ULlpy 0000-0852-0v€-200
0 00°005"¢ 00°0 00°0 00005 ‘¢ [3UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0.d 0000-0£52-0v¢-200
0 00°007"€ 00°0 00°0 00°007 '€ [BISLd - JAS JOUd J3410 0000-0TSZ-0¢€-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 007000 [edLouLid - AS JOud JaYy30 0000-0T¥2-0v€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T IAS J04d J3YI0 - JudpUIULIAANg 0000-02€2-0v€-200
0 00°000'ZT 00°0 00°0 00°000°ZT pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS3J0Jd J3YI0 0000-0TEZ-0v€-200
0 00°008'T 0070 00°0 00°008'T UeLILSAyd |0oyds 0000-0€TZ-0v€-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SIAS [UOLSSRJ0Id JY10 PadS 0000-002T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHO¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0v€-200

0 007025y 00°0 00°0 00°025'Y 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

0 00°025"y 00°0 00°0 00°025y |B201 |0J2U0)
0 00009 00°0 00°0 00°009 buturedL yeas sotaL| e £29¢-€T22-08€-200
0 00°026°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°026'¢ PAL§L149) UON - ButuledL jyeas 0000-£T22-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-0£€-200

0 68" 9¥T '¥ST 00°0 00°0 68" 9¥T '¥ST 0000 Lo43u0) 333[q0

0 68°95T°PST 000 000 68 9¥T ' pST [B30L [0J3U0)
pasn % UL Bg 0d J3qundU3 QLA papusdx3a  136png paL)LpoW uoL3dLIIS3g PI IUN0IIY
1Joday aJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) |Leaa $707 Wd $5:T0
y tON 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJe0g JIAOPUY €207 ‘9 ALt



0 00°50'0T 00'0 00°0 00°520°0T 539} § S3SUADLT ABOLOUYDIL ULUpY 0000-0852-0¢5-200
0 00°099'8 00'0 00'0 00°099‘9 (utad B sbe1sod) uoLyedLunuuod uLupy 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
0 00°00 "2 00°0 00°0 00°00L°2 $39) B SasuadL| ABOLOUYIAL |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0£22-0£5-200
0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00" 05/ 34eM140S AJRdqLT 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOTLYIINWAOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

0 68701991 00°0 00°0 $8°$0T°99T 0000 (043u0d 123{q0

0 68°$0T 99T 00°0 00°0 68" 40T 99T [2I0L [043U0)
0 57'659" 7€ 00'0 00°0 $2'659'¥¢ uoLyelJodsuedy pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
0 09" Sty 'TET 00'0 00°0 09" Spp ' TET uoL1eiodsues| 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOILYLYOdSNVYL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

0 00°000¢€€ 00'0 00°0 00°000°€¢ 0000 (043u0) 323(q0

0 00°000°¢¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢¢ [E3OL [0J3U0D
0 00°000°€? 00°0 00'0 00°000'€7 3oueuluLeH B Jreday ABojouydal uLwpy 0000-0852-2§7-200
0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00"000°0T aulew § Jieday ABojouydaL |euotIdnisul 0000-0£22-2€-200
JONVNIINIVIW § ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHDAL 0000-0000-2£v-200

0 00°262'19 00°0 00°0 00°262°19 0000 L0430 323[q0

0 00°262'19 00'0 00°0 00°262'19 [B0L |0JIU0D
0 00°000°¢ 00"0 00°0 00°000'¢ 9dueU3IULeN uaudLnb - Bud younT 229-00T§-0¢-200
0 00" 00§ 00°0 00°0 00" 005 satedad uoLleIJOdSURL 0000-00£2-0¢7-200
0 00°002"2 00°0 00°0 00°002"2 A334eS - ulew § Jleday 0000-0£92-0¢7-200
0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000°T A3LIND3S - Jutew B JLedoy 0000-0992-05-200
0 00°005‘S 00'0 00°0 00°005‘S SPUNOJY - SdURUIIULEK § JLedaY $297-0892-0¢7-200
0 00°005‘T 00°0 00'0 00°005'T JuaudLnba Joopno 4o Jieday 2092-0592-057-200
0 00°000'T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T *SIAS BuLuea|)-A3L[ Loed §292-0292-0¢4-200
0 00°005 ‘21 00'0 00°0 00°005 ‘T JOLI3IUT - 3dURURIULEN ALL[ LDed £292-0292-0¢4-200
0 00°002 ", 00'0 00°0 00°002'¢ butues|> sdo A3L|Loed $792-0T92-05-200
0 00°002'6 00'0 00°0 00°002‘6 9JUeUIIULEK JOLIBT - sdo bulp|Lng £297-0T92-0¢$-200
0 00°260'T 00°0 00°0 00'260'T Jusudinbl JuLew g Jteday 2092-0192-0¢¥-200
0 oo.ooo_ﬁ 00°0 00°0 oo.ooo_ﬁ JVAH mco.EEm% OEE.SM WaY T297-019¢-0£7-200
0 00°00'T 00°0 00'0 00°005'T suoLyeJado buLp|ng - Julen B Jiedoy 0000-0192-0¢7-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T 9IUBLIIULEW & JLBAIY SIILAJIS Y1|B3H 0000-0£TZ-0£7-200
SIDIAYIS IDONYNIINIVW B ¥IvdIy 0000-0000-0£%-200
pasn % ue|eg 0d Joqunoul QLA papusdx3a  313bpng paL)LpowW uoL1dLaasaa pI Junoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpusdx3 woism) [Le1ad $Z07 Wd $S:T0
¢ :ON abeq UoLIBINP3 JO pJeog JaA0pUY €202 ‘9 ALnc



0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL[ddns abenbue p.Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°0ST'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'¢ saL|ddns [euoL3dnJIsuI 0000-000T-0T9-¢00
S3I14dNS TVYINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200

0 00°076°T 00°0 00°0 00°076°T 0000 [042u0D 123{q0

0 00°0v6°T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥6°T {2101 [043U0D
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°009 |9Ae4 - sdo bulp|Lng 0000-0T9¢-085-¢00
0 00°05¢ 000 00°0 00°05¢ 803 LN - SILAJIS |BISLd 0000-0T52-085-200
0 007001 00°0 00°0 007001 SILILALIOY JU3PNIS-[3ARIL 0000-06¥Z-085-700
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ [3ARJL ULUWPY 0000-0T%Z-085-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 000 00" 0S¢ [9ABJY - JUBpuRIULIAdNS 0000-02£2-085-200
0 00°0%T 00°0 00°0 00°0vT abea| (W - buLuleJL J}elS 0000-£T22-085-200
0 00°00¢ 000 0070 00°00¢ "pads/|3ARIL JJeIS 0000-00¢1-085-200
TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200

0 18" 6¢ ‘931 00°0 00°0 8" 67 ‘98T 0000 (043u0) 133{q0

0 78 67€ 98T 00°0 00°0 78" 67¢ 981 {301 |0JIU0)
0 78 6v¢ 0.1 00°0 00'0 78 6% 0LT ‘p3 |eLIds /uswade|dino 0000-002T-095-200
0 00°000°8T 00°0 00°0 00°000'8T SL00Y2S 13ubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

0 £1°290'6 00°0 00°0 £1°290'6 0000 (042u0) 123[q0

0 £1°290'6 000 00°0 £1°290'6 [B30L [042U0)
0 00°00S'T 00°0 00'0 00°005°'T buLpuLg/buLiutad 0000-0T$2-095-200
0 £1°798"2 00°0 00°0 17295, buliutad - yoaL paie(3y "Isul 0000-0€¢z-095-200
ONIANIS % ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200

0 00°000‘¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 0000 1043u0> 133(qo

0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 [e104 {0J3U0D
0 00°005°T 000 000 0070051 SIAS |3UU0SJRd - BULSLIIBADY 0000-0£52-0%5-200
0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°009 buLsL3Janpy 0000-02£2-075-200
ONISILY3AQY 0000-0000-0t5-200

0 00°58T" L2 000 000 0078122 0000 [043u0D 323(q0

0 00°581" 22 00°0 00°0 00°S8T 12 [B10L [0JIU0D
pasn 4 ue|eg 0d Jaqundul alA papusdx3  1abpng paLyLpow uoL3dLJI53q pI UN03Y
1J0d3y 3n1tpuadx3 wolsmy [Le1ad $z07 Wd $S:T0
g :0N 3fed UoL1eINp3 4O pJeog JaAopuy €207 ‘9 ALnc



0 00005 ‘€¥ 0070 00°0 007005 ‘€Y 0000 {043u0) 123(q0
0 00°005 ‘€Y 00°0 00°0 007005 €% [B10L [043U0D
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 007008 saL[ddns 21AJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
0 00°000°2 00'0 00°0 00°000'7 f1ages - sa[ddns 0000-0292-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00'0 000 00°000'T A1Ldndas - sat|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T spunoJs - sat|ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
0 00'000'7 00°0 00'0 00°000°2 JoLd - sat|ddns A3L|Loed £297-0792-0T9-200
0 00°000°8 00°0 00°0 00°000'8 sat{ddns butuea|d A1i[Loed §792-0792-019-200
0 00'005'€ 00'0 00°0 00°005‘¢ JOLIAWT - S3Lat{Loed - satddns £292-0T92-079-200
0 00°000°¢ 000 00°0 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JVAH SaLIL[LOBd 1¢92-0192-019-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3DLAJDS |3UU0SIAd - sdL[ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3JLAJDS |BISL4 - saL|ddns 0000-0T52-079-200
0 00005 00°0 00°0 00°005 S3L1LAL1oR 3pedb yig - sai|ddns 9200-0672-019-200
0 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T S3LILALIDY JUapnis-saL{ddns 0000-0672-079-200
0 00°00§ ‘2 00°0 00°0 00°00¢'2 sat|ddns 831440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
0 00"005 00°0 000 00°00S sat|ddns - 93L4}0 JudpuRIULIAdNS 0000-02£2-079-200
0 00°058 00°0 00°0 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sat|ddns Butisal 0000-0%22-019-200
0 007000°T 000 0070 007000°T saL|ddns AbojouydsL 0000-0£22-019-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°007 sat|ddns AsetqLi 0000~0222-019-200
0 00°005'T 00°0 000 00°00S'T Butuledy pye1s - satjddng 0000-£122-079-200
0 00°052 00°0 000 00°052 sat|ddns Adesayl uoLyednddo 0000-0972-0T9-200
0 00'052 00°0 00°0 00°05Z saL|ddns yoaads 0000-0ST2-079-200
0 00°005'T 00°0 000 00°00S‘T ABo|oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¢T2-019-200
0 00°059 00°0 00°0 00°059 saL|ddns y1|eaH 0000-0£T2-019-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS JJOM [BLI0S - saL|ddns 0000-0TT2-079-200
0 00°009°€ 00'0 00°0 00°009'€ 'p3ds-saL|ddns [eu0LIINJISUI 0000-0021-0T9-200
0 00°05S 00'0 000 00°05S saL[ddns apess y19 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00002 00'0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns ape.o yig §200-000T-019-200
0 00"00¢ 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns apen y1p ¥200-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°005 saL|ddns apesn pag £200-000T-079-200
0 00'006 00°0 00°0 00°006 saL|ddns apeJs puodas 2200-000T-019-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 saLddns apeJs 1sJLd 1200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S saL[ddns uayIebuaputy 0200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00'0 00°00S saL|ddns 14y §000-000T-079-200
0 00°00¢ 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsni $000-000T-019-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn % Rue|eg 0d Joaqundug aLA n%cwe@ megm PaL)LpoW coEQ.EUmoa PI 1unoldv
14003y aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIsa 4707 Wd $:70

| ‘0N abed

UoLIEINPI JO PJe0g JIAOPUY

€202 '9 ALnc



"008‘ 0T 00°0 00°0 00008 ‘20T L L0 buLiedy 0000-0T9¢-¥79-200
o S ONILYV3IH/1I0 0000-0000-+29-200
0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z'T 0000 [043u0) 333(g0
00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T [B30L [0J3U0)
w 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00'002°'T auedoJd 0000-019¢-£29-200
S¥9 311109 0000-0000-£¢9-200
0 56°99."YL 00°0 00°0 $6°592'YL 0000 [043u0D 133[q0
0 §6°S9L' 7L 00°0 00°0 567592 0L [B30L [0J3U0)
0 $6°59.'¥. 00°0 00°0 $6°99.'vL SIRIWERETE) 0000-019¢-¢79-200
AIDTYLDA3 0000-0000-¢79-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 [0J3u0) 333(q0
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [EI0L |04IU0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T saL|ddns saLpnis [BLDOS £200-000T-+19-200
$3T1ddNS SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-+19-200
0 0070822 00°0 00°0 000522 0000 L0J3u0) 133lqo
0 00°0SL°2 00°0 00°0 00°052°C [e30L {0J43U0D
0 00°05.'T 0070 00°0 00°05.'C UL -s3L|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
$317ddNS IIN3IIS 0000-0000-£19-200
0 0070502 00°0 00'0 00°050'7 0000 L043u0d 323[q0
0 0070502 00°0 00°0 000502 [BI0L [04IU0D
0 00°050'2 00°0 00°0 00°050'7 Yy1ew-sat|ddns £000-000T-¢19-200
SII71ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-219-200
0 000012 00°0 00°0 00°00T'Z 0000 [043u0) 123[q0
0 00°00T'2 0070 00°0 00°00T'2 [B3oL [0J3U0D
0 0070017 00°0 00°0 00°00T'Z V13 saL|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
S3I7ddNS Y13 0000-0000-T19-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaqunoui QLA papuadxa  33bpng paLyLpow uoL3d12530 PI UR0IDY
14003y dun1Lpusdx3 woasny |LeIsq p707 Wd $S:T0
g :0N 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOG JIAOPUY €207 ‘9 A[nc



0 00°002'T 00°0 0070 00°002°T YIei-5300d 2000-000T-2¥9-¢00
$009 HLYW 0000-0000-¢¥9-¢00
0 00°050°T 00°0 0070 00°050°T 0000 (043u0) 123[q0
0 00°050°T 00°0 0070 00°080'T [B30L |0J3UO)
0 00708 00°0 00°0 00"05¢ peJb Y19 - vi3 - $j00g 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 000 000 0005 apedb Y16 3009 v13 $200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00'0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0¢T 3pedd Ylp-vi13-5400d ¥200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°007 9peJd pU¢-v13-534009 £200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°'0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 3prRJY puz-vi3-Ss3008 {200-000T-1%9-200
0 00°09 00°0 00°0 00°09 apeJy 1ST-v13-54008 T200-000T-T%9-200
0 00° 05 00°0 00°0 0009 uazJebuspuLy $400q V13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°05T 0070 00°0 00°0ST ¥13-5%004 T000-000T-T¥9-200
009 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200
0 00°08S'T 00°0 00°0 00°0SS'T 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
0 00°08S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°05S'T |B20L |043U0)
0 0000 000 00°0 0000/ S[eILpoLIad/syoog AsedqLi 0000-0z2Z-0%9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s(eotpotsad § syoog pads 0000-002T-0%9-200
0 00°09T 0070 00°0 00°09T S{eaLpoLsad & $}00q JLSNW #000-000T-0%9-200
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00" 008 $)009 1XaL 0000-000T-0¥9-200
STI¥IIC0I¥Id/SH00d 0000-0000-0¥9-200
0 00°9v2'91 00°0 0070 00°9%2'91 0000 [0J3u0d 133[qo
0 00°9+Z'91 00°0 000 00°952°91 [e30L |0J3Uu0d
0 00°9%2'91 00°0 00°0 00°992'91 [959Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00702 00°0 000 00°05¢ 0000 [042u0) 323(q0
0 00°057 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ |e30L |0J3U0)
0 007057 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ SpunoJo 0000-0£97-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-¢00
0 007008 ‘20T 00°0 00°0 00°008" 0T 0000 [043u0D 323[q0
0 007008 20T 00°0 00°0 00°008° 201 |B30L |0.41U0)
pasn % ue[eg 0d Ja3qundul aLA papuadxl  130png paLyLPOW uoL3dLI2530 PI JUN03Y
14003y 4n3Lpusdx3 Wolsn) |Le1sd $z07 Wd $S:T0
6 0N 3bed UuoL1eINp3 JO pJeog Janopuy €207 '9 Ant



0 00°058°8 00°0 00°0 00°058°8 0000 [0J3u0d 123[q0

0 00°058"8 00°0 00°0 00°058°8 [PI0L 040D
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007009 suoLyeJado bulping - s34 0000-0192-018-¢00
0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SILAJRS [BISL] - S3nd 0000-0152-0T18-200
0 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T 1Y - S3LILALLDY JUSpMS - 5394 §000-06¥Z-018-200
0 007001 00°0 00°0 00" 00T JLSNW - SBLILALIIY USpNIS - S99 $000-0677-078-200
0 00°056 000 00°0 00°056 S3L1LALIDY JUDPNIS - S934 0000-06¥2-0T8-200
0 00°05L 00°0 00°0 00052 $334/s9nq |edLoLuLdd 0000-0T¢-0T18-200
0 00°05T'2 00°0 00°0 00°0ST ‘¢ $994/59Na JU3puRIULIAANS 0000-02£Z-018-200
0 00°002'¢ 00°0 000 00°00Z‘¢ $994/s9nq 309 0000-0T£Z-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 0070 00°0ST $394/senq AeuqLi 0000-07¢7-018-200
0 00°0ST 000 00°0 00°0ST S3JLAJBS UYl|EOH - Song 0000-0£12-0T8-200
334 § sana 0000-0000-0T8-200

0 00°002°€T 00°0 00°0 007002‘€T 0000 [0J3u0d 133[qo

0 00°00.'€T 00°0 00°0 00°00L‘¢T [B30L |0J3U0D
0 00°002'T 00°0 000 007002'T saLddns ABo|ouydaL ulwpy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ BWSSASSY IU9PN1S - saLlddns yaalL 0000-0¥27-059-200
0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 00°007'2 juaudinb3 [ [ews-ue(d Abojouydal 0000-0522-059-200
0 00°009°9 00°0 00°0 00°009‘9 p3 [eLoads - saLddns yoaL 0000-002T-059-200
0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbue p|Jom-AboouydaL 2000-000T-099-200
0 00°005 00'0 00°0 00° 005 [BuoLIdNJISUI - s3Lddns yoaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQ3W/43LNdN0D 0000-0000-059-200

0 00°0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0St 0000 Lo43u0d 133(q0

0 00°0SY 00°0 00°0 00°0SY [B0L |0JIU0D
0 00'05¢ 00°0 000 007052 SILpNIS BLIOS BpeJI Yl ¥200-000T-¥79-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0sT ape.b puz $y00g SILPNIS [BLIOS {200-000T-4+9-200
0 00705 00°0 00°0 00°0S dpedb 1ST $300g SILPNIS [BLI0S T1200-000T-¥¥9-200
$009 SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥9-200

0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 0000 (0430 333[q0

0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T (2301 |0J3U0D
pasn % AJue | Bg 0d J3qundu3 QLA popusdxa  396png paLyLPOW uoL3dLJdseq PI 3UN0JDY
1Joday duniLpusdx3 woasny |LeIsa $707 Wd #S:T0

(T :ON abed

UOLIBINPI JO p.Je0g JIAOPUY

£207 ‘9 Anc



€2:96L%62'y . 00°0. 00°0 £2°96L'vE2'Y LF20L: B

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN |eul
0 €962 €'y 0070 00°0 £2'96L'v€2'y pa1abpng |euld
S T 00%07 SRR LR S R R TSR A S s roks U
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund
0 €2°96L'vET'Y 0070 0070 €2°96LvET"Y paabipng puny
pasn % 9ue|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA papuddx3  336png paLsLpow uoL1dLads3q PI 1UN02Y
1J0d3Y Jn1Lpuddx3 wo1sn) |LeIda $707 Wd $5:T0

TT :oN abed UOL3BINP3 JO PJe0g JAAOPUY €207 ‘9 ALnc



01T -19°1£6°¢ 00°0 19°2/£°89 00°0pY‘ 29 DNILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-+29-200
Iy IXANAY 00°0 €Lty 00°002°T SY9 3711109 0000-0000-£29-200
86 97° 10T 00°005‘¢ 69°1S2'19 §6°69.+9 ALIJTY1D373 0000-0000-229-200
0 00° 6/ 00°0 00°0 00" 6L¢ S3I7ddNS SITANLS VIDO0S 0000-0000-19-200
0 00°0S2°T 00°0 00°0 00°0S.'T $3I7ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
L§ Ty* 799 0070 65" 8¢ 00°050°T S3I1ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-719-¢00
4 00208 00°0 00" 869 00°00T'1 $311ddNS v13 0000-0000-TT9-¢00
949¢ -9 11£°0L 18168 €6 86°8¢Y°T9 00005 ‘€ S3ITddNS TVHINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
97 L1791 00°0 SANARY 00°0P6°T TIAVEL 0000-0000-085-200
8y 80" ¥9% ‘6T 0070 §2'69£‘6ET 00000887 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
6 99°62¢ 00°0 57 LL6°8 00°005°9 ONIONIZ % ONILNINd 0000-0000-095-200
14 00°096 00°0 00°070°‘T 00°000°7 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
Wi -69°TZ8‘TT 000 56°68%°6¢ 00°581 22 SNOTLYIINNWNOD 0000-0000-0£5-¢00
801 -£1SL'TT 00 S¥p‘2 60°979°8ST 9¢' 68/ 64T NOILVLYOdSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
v0T P he‘T 00°0 7AW 00°000°¢€ JONYNILNIVI B AIVdIY ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-¢€y-¢00
£y -67"88.°8¢7 9666081 £6°086° LT 00°262°19 STDTAYIS IINVNIINIVW B ¥IvdIY 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
18 08°0€0°T 00°0 07697y 00°005°S FDIAYIS ONINYITD 0000-0000-02%-200
70T -GT ZEE 0070 ST'266°L 00°009°2 SIIIAYIS TYOINHDIL 0000-0000-05¢-200
96 0970061 007005 ‘1Y ST Tvs 0T 00°00% Ty SIDTAYIS TWNOISSIH0¥d ¥3IHLO 0000-0000-0¥¢-200
89¢ -18°€52"'S 00°0 18021 00°096°T SIINIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
Ll 92"9£8°6¢ 00°0 P TSH SET 00" €95 THT SIAS TYNOILYINAI TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
86 00°ST 00°0 00" 586 00°000°T IDIMIS IAILVYLISINIWAY 0000-0000-0T¢€-200
93 €6 160"¢8 00°0 T L75°€9S 09567 €T9 S1I4IN38 TVINIA B TVOIC3W 0000-0000-082-200
14 00°TEL'T 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ "dW0D LNIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 00°000°ST 1n0ANE INTWTUTLTY 0000-0000-0%¢-200
06 SPTIT’s 00°00¢ ", 29°€20°69 L0"9¢7' 18 NOISN3Id 0000-0000-0£¢-200
L6 ¥U ST 00°0 0£'858°0L v 9L0°SL JVOIQIN B VDI 0000-0000-022-200
56 €649 00°0 12°020°TT 00°00. ‘T JONVINSNI dNOYO 0000-0000-0T¢-200
€6 81779 00°0 £9°C6L'¢ 007005 ‘¢ IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200
00T 60°0 00"72z's 90°€09°T/2 00°99¢ ‘682 JATIVILSINIAGY 0000-0000-TTT-¢00
9% T YA T8°620'¢ 66" 178987 92°08."20¢ SITUVIVS L140ddnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00'092°2 0070927 TO0HIS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 88°€55 TT 00°00T'TT IINDITHIN VI3 0000-0000-80T-200
88 00°09¢ 00°0 00°025°2 00'088‘¢ SATHYTVS™Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
%6 60'722'T 00°0 T/'686°¢T 00082"92 S3INLILSANS ¥3IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
113 88" Thy ‘1S 00°0 8T'0TE L2 9.'8%9' S SINVISISSY TYNOILDNYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200
86 60°%07°92 00°0 TS 069°92S‘T  09'866°8/5°T SANAVIVS |, SHIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % giue| eg 0d Joqunoul alA nmccwaxm uwmc:m _uwpaog co_.uq.CUmmo PI 1UnoddY
S3A :AILALIOY 0437 dLXS £2/0£/90 03 Z7/10/L0 :poLJ3d JUdLIND
£2/0£/90 40 SV SIA :SIunoddy ded dpn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3Un0ddy 4o abuey
34003y aun3Lpuadx3 woasn) AJewwns £707 Nd 7T:€0
T :0N 3bed uoL3eInp3 4O p.Jeog JIA0PUY €707 '9 Anc



66 TZ9E0°09 6€"S6¥‘TIE 0£°265°99L'E  ¥E 181790 [E30L [BUL]

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN [eu

66 T7°8€0°09 6€" 56 TTE 0£'265°992'€  ¥E" /81750y pa1afpng |eut

66 T2°8€0°09 6€" 6% TTE 0£°265'992°¢  vEI8L°750'% [e30L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund

66 T2°8£0°09 6€" 567 TIE 0£°265°99L°€  ¥E€"L82°750"Y pe1abpng puny

b 8"l 000 AWy 00°058°2 $334 % S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200

418 -007€63°T 00°8¢'8 00°802"2 007002 €T VIQ3W/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

0 00709 00°0 00°0 00 0S¥ S009 S3IANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200

0 0070 0070 00°0 00°002'T $3008 HLWW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

6/ 0°T6 09729t e 00°050°T S%009 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

6eT -{8'567 00°0 8°L80°T 007085°T S¥IIQ01¥3d/SN008 0000-0000-0+9-200

69 pE*881°¢ 00°0 99*071'L 00°60€ ‘0T 135310 0000-0000-629-200

0§ VY4 00°0 (Y4 748 00°08¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % 3ue|eg 0d Jagundu3 aLA papuadxa  19bpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq pI 1UN0JdY

14009y d4nyLpuddx3 woisn) AJeuuns €707 Wd 2T:€0

{ :ON dbed uoLJeINPI JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €707 '9 Anc



00T 00°0 0070 88" €95 1T 00"00T“TT 0000 043u0) 333[00

00T 00°0 00°0 88°€5STT 00"00T‘TT [B30L [043U0D
00T 00°0 0070 88°€5¢ 1T 00°00T‘TT sqn|/buLyde0) 0000-000T-80T-200
AYINDIIND VALX3 0000-0000-80T-200

88 00°09¢ 00°0 00°025°2 00°088°¢ 0000 1043u0D 132[q0

88 00°09¢ 00°0 00°025°? 00088 {E30L [0430)
(8 00°09¢ 00°0 00"09% ' 00°0v¥'T *anp3 [eLI3dS VI *1sqns 0000-002T-901-200
00T 00°0 0070 00709 00°0py'T "By vI *1sqns 0000-000T-901-200
SITYVIVS " SaNsS VI 0000-0000-901-200

56 62 v2L‘T 00°0 TL' 588" 0008292 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

56 674221 00°0 TL7685°S2 00°08°92 LE30L [043U0D

00T 00°0 00°0 00°05L'¢ 00°086'T *anp3 33ds JaydeaL "Isqns 0000-002T-€0T-200
56 60" v2'T 00°0 TL"508°T2 00"008“¥2 "2y JaydeaL Isqns 0000-000T-€0T-200
SILNLTLSANS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-€0T-200

13 85" Thy 18 00°0 81" 0TE L2 9.'8%9°CS 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

13 85" Trv 1S 00°0 81" 0T¢" L2 9.°8%9°2¢ [B30L [0J3U0D
66 80°9T¢ 0070 §T"0T¢ LT 00°0 Jaouou AJeJqLi/eLpoN 0000-02¢2-20T-200
0 05" L2T'TS 00°0 00°0 00°0 "Inp3 *23ds *1SSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-00¢T-20T-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9.'849"S "15SY U0L3INJ3suI 0000-000T-¢0T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILOMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200

86 600292 00°0 T$°069°925'T  09°866°8L5T 0000 [0J2u0) 123[q0

86 60" 70792 00°0 16°069°926'T  09°966°8.5°T [B30L |043u0D

001 9L y0¥ 0070 0T°089°£8 00°09v‘88 SOLJBIES D9l [BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0€z¢-101-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00"%0T92 Asefes Aseqlt 0000-022Z-T0T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 909095 0070¢L' ¢y JayeaL yaaads 8000-0ST¢-T0T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 YT 07r 9.1 00"02¢*9LT Jaydeal *p3 [eLads 0000-00¢T-TOT-200
86 £€°66L" S 00°0 TTPpS 907 T 097987 ¥he'T Sd9yJes L 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYYIVS , SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-Z00
pasn % 3Jue|eg 0d J3qundou3 LA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uo13d143s3q pI UnoddY

€2/0£/90 40 sv

S9A :S3UNo

20y de) 3pn|auI

S3A :AILALIOY 0497 dLyS
6666-6666-666-700 01

£2/0£/90 03 7Z/10/10 :POL3d IUSJIM
0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0ddy 4o abuey

T :oN dbed

3Joday aJn1Lpuadx3 woasnd |LeI3d £707

UOLIBINPI 4O P.eOg JBAOPUY

Wd €T:E0
£207 ‘9 ALnc



L6 ¥$"S12°T 00°0 0L°858°0L ¥ vL0°€L 9JEILPAN } YOI 0000-000T-02¢-200
TAVIIAIN B VOIS 0000-0000-02¢-200

56 £0°649 00°0 LL7020°TT 00°00£°TT 0000 L043u0) 133[q0

§6 £2°649 00°0 L1020t 00°00£°2T (301 |0J3U0D
17 £0'649 000 1102021 00°00L°¢T "SUI 9417 dnoJn 0000-000T-0T2-¢00
JONVINSNI dno¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-¢00

£6 1" 29 00°0 £9°56L"¢ 00°005 ‘€ 0000 L043u0d 333(q0

€6 §T°29¢ 000 £9°S6L"¢ 00°005"€ [E30L [0J3U0D
£6 1" 29¢ 000 £9°6L"¢ 00°005 € WL}JIAQ |BLPOISMD 0000-0T9¢-0€T-200
IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€T-200

001 600 00°222"¢ 90°€09'TL¢ 00°89¢ ‘682 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

00T 60"0 00°222'S 90°€09'1L2 00°99¢ ‘687 [BI0L [043U0)
00T 00°0 00 2h'T 00°009 1L 00°¥86 1/ SIILAJIS |ELOURULS 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
00T 00°0 00°05¢'? b0"€€6°STT 00°TZT 0¥T 44B3S ULWpY PaLiLlJ3) 0000-0T¥¢-TTT-200
00T 60°0 00°0¢y'T 20°0Lh'vL 00°€92‘¥L IEIEATITNEN S 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
JAILVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-T1T-200

96 97" €281 16°62'€ 66° 228987 92°08L°70¢ 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

96 97" €28 21 16°620°¢ 66°£28°98¢ 9.°08L"20¢ {B30L [043U0D
6 £ 066 ‘0T ST°€T2'2 86°S19'vT 00°6T9"8¢T S9LJe|BS |BLpOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
86 0£°9€8 00°0 82°9LL"S¢ 92'920"L¢ S9LJB[BS ULUPY P3L4LIJDIUON 0000-0T#¢-0TT-200
66 T0°0by 81°809 6T 2T TE 00°€10°2¢ JB|BS 32110 1UBPUBIULJAANS PBLYLIIAIUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 £L° 16049 00"60T"€9 3SJNN 0000-0€T¢-0TT-200
66 ANAYA 81809 Tut'te 00°€T0°2¢ SILJB|BS ULWpY pads paL)LIJaDUON 0000-00¢T-0TT-200
SITUYIYS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-Z00

001 00°0 00°0 00°092°¢ 000927 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

00T 00°0 000 00°092°2 00°092°2 (2301 }0.3u0D)
00T 000 00°0 00°092'2 0070922 *anp3 *23ds - bulJoInip [00YdS Jauuns 0000-002T-60T-200
TO0HDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn % due|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadxa  33bpng paydopy uoL3dLJIs3q PI 3Un0ddY
1J0ddy .n3Lpusdx3d woIsn) |LeIa §707 Nd §T:60
7 :ON 3bed UoLJeINp3 Jo pJeOg JaAopUY £202 '9 A(nc



0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSS3104d 0000-0T€¢-02€-200
66 81°¥5C 00°0 00" LTL 8T 00°00L°¢ $9JLAJ3S Adedayl |eILsAyd 0000-0£T¢-0z€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 9720905 00°000°07 S9ILAJDS |BUOL1RANIO0 0000-09TZ-02€-200
4 71195 € 00°0 00"66° 22 00°€999y S9ILAIAS [eaLbo| oydhsd 0000-0vT¢-02€-200
68 98°¥18"y 00°0 05" LET“8E 00°000°2S p3ds - SJAS p3 |BUOLSSJ04d 0000-002T-02£-200
SIOAS TYNOILYONA3 TYNOISS3H0ud 0000-0000-02¢-200

86 00°5T 00°0 00586 00°000°T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

86 00°ST 00°0 00586 00°000°T [E30L [043U0D
86 00°ST 000 007586 00°000°T Y433 pJeog 0000-0T€¢-0T€-200
FDIAYIS IALLYYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-0T€-200

98 g€ LE0°€8 000 bT"L25"€95 09" 567 €19 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

98 geTLE0"E8 00°0 b1 128 €95 09°567°€19 [B30L |0J3U0D
98 £€7L€0°€8 000 bT" 225" €98 09" 56 €19 S3L4ousd |EJLPIMN 0000-000T-082-200
SIT4INIE TVINIQ B VOICIW 0000-0000-082-200

14! 00°T€‘ 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ 0000 L043u0) 123[q0

14 00°T€2'2 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ (B30 |0.43U00
4 00'T€L‘? 000 00"69¢ 00°009°¢ uoL1esuadwo) JuduAo| dusun 0000-000T-09¢-200
"dW0D LNIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200

0 00°000°ST 000 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 1043u0) 123(q0

0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST |e30L 10430
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST JuBuR.L L13Y 0000-000T-0¥¢-200
LNOANE INIWIAILIY 0000-0000-0%2-200

06 SIS 00°00¢ "2 79°€20°69 £0°9¢7'¥8 0000 L043u0) 123(00

06 YA4IR 00°00¢"Z 29°€70'69 £079¢b'18 [B30L [043U0d
06 Sr'eTT's 00°00€ "2 29°€70°69 £0"9¢p 18 UoLSudd 0000-000T-0€2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢£2-200

L6 A 0070 0L°958"0L 2" 920°¢L 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

L6 ¥$° 122 00°0 0L"858°0L Y 9L0'EL |B30L |0JIU0D
pasn 4% ddue|eg 0d J3quNndu3 aLA papusdxa  1abpng paidopy uoL3dL4s3q PI UN0JdY
3Joddy a.n3Lpusdx3d wolIsn) |LeIa £707 Wd §T:60
¢ :oN dbed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOg JIAOPUY €207 '9 ALne



w0l 143! 00°0 ST°266°L 00°009°2 0000 L043u0) 133[q0

¥0T -G 2€e 00°0 ST°266°L 00°009°Z [E30L |043u0)
s -STELL 00°0 STELL'L 00°000°2 [SuuoSJad - JAS |BILUYISL 0000-0£5¢-05€-200
9 00°Tyy 00°0 00°6ST 00°009 (sdLedas) SIILAIRS |BILUYIAY JLSMW #000-000T-05€-200
SIIIAYIS TVOINHIAL 0000-0000-08€-200

96 09°006'T 00°005'T¥ ST Tys ot 00"00¢‘T¥ 0000 L043u0) 3133[q0

96 09°006°T 00005 ‘T¥ S Tys 0T 00°00¥°T¥ (301 [0J3U0)
0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 0000002 Wedboud youn1 - JAS J0Jd J3Y30 0000-00T¢-0v€-200
00T 00°0 00°000"9¢ -62"9%6°67 00005 S SILAJBS |[BUOLSS3J0d ABo|ouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0v¢-200
Al 6L°85'C 00°0 05" 28 00005 ‘€ [SUUOSJId - SIAS |BUOLSS3L0Md 0000-0£52-0v€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 86"€¥8°9T 00°00%"¢ [E3SLd - OAS J0dd J3410 0000-0TS2-0v€-200
gs 09" vy 00°0 b 2€§ 00°000°T (edLoULId - 2AS JOud 4330 0000-0T¥Z-0v€-200
4 e 8Ls 00°0 99° Ty 00°000°T IAS J04d JAYIQ - JUIpURIULIAANS 0000-02€¢-0v€-200
123 -00"€0£°T2 00°005 ‘S 00"€02°12 00°000°¢ PJEO8 - JAS |BUOLSS3JOId JBY10 0000-0T€¢-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00"000°T 00°000°T WeLdLsAyd 00425 0000-0€T¢-0v€-200
0 187E 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SIAS |BUOLSSB0Ud JAYI0 PAdS 0000-00¢T-0¥€-200
S3DINYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200

89¢ -18" €4S 00°0 18°€00"2 00°096'T 0000 [0J3u0) 123(q0

89¢ -187€02'¢ 00°0 £8°€07"L 00°096°T |30L |0J3U0D
1 -Ty*091 00°0 1709, 00°009 buLured) jjels saLiL|Loed €29¢-£T¢2-0€€-200
1€ 00°TTT 00°0 0067 007091 3peuD YIXLS - Butules] Jjeds 9200-£T¢¢-0€€-200
#hE -00°026 00°0 00°000°T 00°08 9PeuD Y14 - Butuled] Jyeas §¢00-£T2¢-0€€-200
ey -00°0¢6 00°0 00°000°T 00°08 9peJY Y2Inod - Bululedy yyeas ¥200-£1¢¢-0€E-200
{0¢ -00°0£6 00°0 00°0S'T 00°09T 9peJD pULyL - Bululedl 4jeas €200-£T2¢-0€€-200
0 -007000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°091 dpeJy puodas - Butuledl Jyeas (200-€TZZ-0£€-200
0 -00"000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°09T 9peY Isu1d - Bululed] jJels T200-€T¢Z-0€€-200
8¢ -00°0¢2 00°0 00°08¢ 00°09T U9)JedpuLy - bululedl jyeas 0200-€T¢¢-0€€-200
34! -9y ¥9T 00°0 9%°¥9§ 00"00% PALLII) UON - BuLuleJl }yels 0000-€T¢Z-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-0¢€-200

U 9/"9€8°6¢ 00°0 AL A1y 00°€95‘THT 0000 [042u0) 133[q0

UL 9."9€8"6¢ 00°0 P TShSET 00"€95‘THT [E30L [043u0)
pasn % 3ue|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuddx3  13bpng paidopy uo11dLJdsaq pI 1UN0JDY
1J0d3y dJn3Lpusdx3 woisny LI £707 Wd §TI60
p :oN abed uot1eanp3 4o pJeog JIAOpUY £202 '9 ALnc



801 €L 8L'TT 00" Sv'e 60°979°85T 9¢" 68/ ‘641 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

801 -£L LT 00°Svh'? 60°979"85T 9682 ‘6¥T [B30L [0J3Uu0D
01 -0570L2'T 0070 76" 0%0 ‘65 9/°6EE‘ST uoLyelJodsue.y p3ds 6000-00£2-0T5-200
11T -£2°500°0T 00" Spp‘2 ST°625'66 09" Spy'TET uoLlelJodsue. | 0000-00£¢-0T5-¢00
NOILV.1¥0dSNVYL IN3QNLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

0T - E'T 0070 2 e vE 00°000°€€ 0000 L043u0d 333[q0

w01 b E‘T 00°0 2 e be 00°000°¢€€ [B30L 0430
901 b hE'T 0070 2" vhe ‘4 00°000 ‘€2 dueURULEN B JLeday ABojouydaL ulupy 0000-085¢-¢€v-200
00T 00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T dluLen § Jieday ABojouydsL |Bu0LIINJISU] 0000-0¢£¢z-¢€v-200
JINYNILNIVA B ¥Ivd3¥ ADOTONHDAL 0000-0000-2£-200

£y -6v°88.°8¢€¢ 9566081 £6°086°L2T 00°262°19 0000 [043u0) 133[qo

414 -6v" 884 8€7 95660 /81 £6°086°L21 00°262'T9 (8301 |0J3U0D
1 00085'2 00°0 00° 0S¥y 00°000°¢ ddUeUIIULEW JuaudLnb3 - Bud youn {29¢-00TE-0¢-200
0 00°00S 0070 00°0 007005 SJtedaJ uoLielJodsue.) 0000-00£2-0E¥-200
§11 -95"¥5€ T 000 £9°€50'6 000022 A134es - JuLew B Jieday 0000-0£92-0£-200
0T -L5°0¢ 00°0 05°T2S 00°000°T A3LIN3RS - Julew B Jieddy 0000-099¢-0¢¥-¢00
e -6/°T66°6TT £€°66L'9TT 99°269'8 00006 ‘S SpUN0J - IUBLIIULEA § JLedoy ¥297-0£9¢-0¢¥- 00
1433 -05"6Lp‘€ 007009y 057648 00°00S‘T JududLnba Joopino o Jreday (9¢-0£92-089-200
114 ARSI 000 ARSI 00°000°T "SIAS BuLued|d-A1L| Loed §29¢-0292-0¢4-200
£8¢ IR 00°0 LT'6TS ' €7 00°005‘ZT JOLJIUT - BdUBUBIULEN A1L|LOBS £29¢-0292-0¢4-200
0t -00"952°2 006522 96" 20¢'TT 00°002°¢ buLuea|d sdo A31|Loed §29¢-0T92-0¢€4-200
1748 -00"00T ‘¥ 00700T‘y L1°262°6 00°002°6 9IURURIULEN JOLIBIUT - sdo bulp(Lng £29¢-019¢-0¢9-200
L -0 24T 00°0 90 ¢LL 00°Z60°T Ju3udLnb3 uten B JLeddy {292-019¢-0¢¥-200
26¢ -05°246°99 00°000°¢y b €189y 00°000°0T JVAH SuoLiedado butp|Lng W B ¥ 1292-0192-0¢5-200
(%9 -£7"5H8' 1t £ SpE9T 1881671 00°005'T suoLyeJado buLpjing - ulew B . Ledoy 0000-0T9¢-0£¥-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00"00T 9IUBLIIULEW 7} JLeUDY SIILAJIIS Y1|B3H 0000-0£TZ-0€¥-200
SIDIAYIS IONVNIINIVW B UIVd 0000-0000-0£4-200

18 08°0€0°T 000 07°69%"y 007006*¢ 0000 LoJ43u0d 333[q0

18 08°0€0°T 00°0 02°69¢'y 00°005 'S [®30L [0JIU0D
0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 007000°T SpunoJs - JAS butues|) #292-0£92-02y-200
66 08°0¢ 00°0 02 695"y 00°00S ‘¥ buLuea| A3 L[ Loed §292-0T9¢-02%-200
3DIA¥IS ONINVIT) 0000-0000-02¢-200
pasn 4 3due|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3a  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJ3saq pI 1Un0ldy
1J0d3y Jn1Lpuddx3 woisn) |LeIAA £707 Wd €T:60

¢ :0N 3bed

UOLIBINP3 JO P.UBOY JIAOPUY

£207 9 Ane



124 01"28¢ 00°0 06" LTT 00°008 |3AeJY - sdo BuipjLng 0000-0T92-085-200
0 00" 0S¢ 0070 00°0 00°0s¢ 9bB3[ LW - SIILAJAS |BISLS 0000-0T5¢-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SALILALIIY JUIPMIS-|IARIL 0000-06¥¢-085-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00700¢ [9ARJL ULWpY 0000-0T#¢-085-200
oy §¢°6LT 00°0 §L°0LT 00°0S¢€ [3ABJY - JuapuaIu LiadnS 0000-02€¢-08$-200
0 00" 0T 00°0 0070 00°0vT obea| LW - Bululedy 4Je3s 0000-€T2¢-085-200
8 e 00°0 8877 00"00¢ "pads/[BARAL 44B3S 0000-00¢T-085-200
TIAVL 0000-0000-085-200

8y 80" ¥9v“6¥T 00°0 §'69¢'6¢T 00°000°98¢ 0000 [043u0) 133[qQ

8y 80" ¥9v ‘64T 00°0 §2°69¢ '6€T 00°000°88¢ LB30L |0J3U0D
[ 80" ¥9b‘TET 00°0 §7°69¢'6¢T 00000022 'p3 [e1dads /3uswede|ding 0000-002T-095-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°8T $|00yds Jaubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

6 957628 00°0 §$*L16°8 00°005°9 0000 1043u03 333(qO

6 957628 00°0 §$° 1168 000059 [B301 |0J3U0D
56 64"69 00°0 T2'0Ev'T 007005 butpuL/BuliuLid 0000-0T#¢-055-200
6 1265 00°0 bE LyS 'L 00°000°¢ bulluLid - Y23l paje|3y "3ISUI 0000-0¢€¢¢-055-200
ONIONIE B ONILINI¥ 0000-0000-095-200

4 00096 00°0 00"0¥0°T 00°000'¢ 0000 [042u0) 333(q0

4 00096 00°0 00"0v0°T 00"000° (301 |0J3u0D
o¥ 00789/ 00°0 00" ¢€L 00°005°T SIAS |3UU0SJad - BuLSLIIIADY 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
T4 007261 00°0 00"80¢ 007009 buLs Lsanpy 0000-02€¢-0¥5-200
ONISI.LYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200

478 -69° 12511 00°0 56" 687 6¢ 00" 58T 22 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

[4 41 -69°T25‘TT 00°0 56686 00"48T°L2 {EJoL [0J3U0D
191 ST L€0°§ 00°0 05°265"¥T 0052001 599} § sasuadL7 ABojouydaL uLwpy 0000-085¢-0¢5-200
[41! RN 00°0 bS 96T €T 00°099'8 (uiud § abeIsod) uoLIedLUNULO) uLupY 0000-0TH¢-0€5-200
u -00°005 ‘2 00°0 16°269'TT 00°002"2 $33) § sasuadL| ABoouydaL |euoLIdnJISuI 0000-0¢£¢¢-0€5-200
0 00°08Z 00°0 00°0 00°08Z 2JeM140s AJedgL 0000-0¢¢c-0€5-200
SNOLLYDINNAWOD 0000-0000-0¢€5-200
pasn 4 due|eg 0d Joqunou3 QLA papuddx3  136png paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq pI Junoddy
1Joday 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisnd | 118 £207 Wd §T:50
g :oN dbed uoL3eanp3 Jo pJeog JaAOpUY £207 '9 ALNC



$67 -16°168"9 00°0 99°T€p'0T 000008 sat|ddns buLuea|d A1L|Loed §292-0T92-0T9-200
9¢§ -60"85¢"y 18 T84'T 69°22L'Y 00°005 '€ JOLJAIUI - SBLIL|LDR4 - S3l|ddns £292-0192-0T9-200
vy -66"TST'¥ ST'ETE'y ¥ ST 000 uaudinb3 - A3t Ldeq - saL|ddns 7292-0192-079-200
0 99" /9% 00°0 00°0 00'000°¢ JVAH S9LIL| Loed 1292-0192-019-200
00T 00°0 00°0 ¥0" 82T 000 suoLleJado butp|ing - sat|ddns 0000-0T92-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 S3)LAJS |3UU0SJ3d - saL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
bl £2'9¢7 00" 6¥¢ LL'¥6¢ 00"000‘T S9ILAJIS |BISL4 - saL|ddns 0000-0TS2-0T9-200
Ly 02°£92 00°0 08'9£2 00°00S S3L1LALIOR 3pedb Y19 - saL|ddns 9200-06+2-0T9-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00'0 00" 00T S3LILALIDY Juapnis-sat|ddns 0000-06+2-0T9-200
p9T -86°216'T 8¢ €SP S1'698'¢ 00°00£'? saL|ddns 931440 0000-0T¥2-0T9-200
611 -TT" 26§ 00'0 T1°260'T 00 00§ sat|ddns - 32L}40 IudpUIIULIBANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
913 -96"¥97°T 98°9€7'T 0T"¥S¢ 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
8sT -1 UT 00°0 LUy 00°00¢ saL|ddns BuLisal 0000-0%22-019-200
. -79'88.'¢y £9'812'9¢ 9" 6£8°0T 00°000'T saL|ddns Abo| ouydaL 0000-0£22-019-200
0 19°981 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddng AJeaqLi 0000-0222-0T9-200
00T 00'0 00°0 6T ETS'T 00°005°T BuLuteda 4jeis - sai|ddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
891 -T1"69T 9.°867 ¢€" 021 00°05¢ sat|ddns AdeJayl uoLiedndg 0000-09TZ-019-200
Y] -90'T€9'T 05" 9%¥ 8 ¥Ep'T 00052 saL|ddns ydads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
80T -10" 2T 00°0 £0°729'1 00°00S‘T Abo|oydAsd - s3L|ddns 0000-0¢T2-0T9-200
¢ CI'T2¢ 00°0 $882¢ 00°059 saL|ddns y3|eaH 0000-0£T2-019-200
0 00° 002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS YJoM [BL20S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-019-200
18 €4 165 86" €91 ST EvE'? 00°009°¢ "p3-ds-saL|ddns |euoLIdNIISUI 0000-0021-0T9-200
ST -£9°87 £9°91 00" ¥T 00" 0SS saL|ddns apeJs y19 9200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00'0 00°0 00002 00°00¢ saL|ddng apeus yig $200-000T-0T9-200
0¢ 1£°112 00°0 £9°98 00°00¢ saL|ddns ape.n yip ¥200-000T-0T9-200
91 AR2e; 00°0 89" /1 00005 saL|ddns ape.n pug £200-000T-0T9-200
Ll 226 00°0 89°£0¢ 00006 saL|ddns apey puodas 2200-000T-0T9-200
11 -[S THT 00°0 1" TvE 00°002 saL|ddns apeJs 3sdid T200-000T-0T9-200
192 -7b* 508 86°50'T 9622 00"00S saL|ddns ual.eb.apuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 b8' Ty $0°0¢ 00'0 saL|ddns |ooydsald 6700-000T-0T9-200
13 9" 11 00°0 b0'8Th'? 00"00§ saL|ddns 14y $000-000T-079-200
T2 -18'19¢ 00°0 18°199 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLSnA $000-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-0T9-200
S 16601 00°0 £0°06 00007 saL|ddns abenbueq p|Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
907 -99°/T0°0T b$TH6'9 $$°695 "1 00°0ST‘€ saL|ddns |euoL3onJisuI 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3I7ddNS TVYANID 0000-0000-0T9-200

91 L1091 00°0 TAAL 00°0¥6'T 0000 (043u0) 133[q0

91 L1091 00°0 TAYALS 00°0%6°T [e301 |043U0)
pasn % 8due | eg 0d Jaquniu3 aLA papuadxs  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq PI JUNOJJY
14003y 3Jn3Lpusdx3 woisnd | LeI3d €707 Wd €T €0
L :ON dbed UoLJeINp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy £207 '9 ALNC



0 00" 052 00°0 00'0 00°052 9pRJD Y39-32UBLIS-SL|ddns 9200-000T-£T9-200
0 00°0ST 00'0 00'0 00" 0ST apeub 3¢ - sat|ddns 3duaLIS §200-000T-£19-200
0 00" 00T 00°0 000 00°00T saL|ddng 3udLIS 3peuy pUg £200-000T-£19-200
0 00°00¢ 000 00'0 00°00¢ 9peJY puz-adU3LS-53L|ddns 2200-000T-£19-200
0 0005 00'0 00'0 0005 apeJy 1ST 3IU3LIS-53L|ddns T200-000T-£19-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00°000°T UILIS -5l |ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
S317ddNS JINIIDS 0000-0000-€19-200

i1 7299 00°0 65 /8¢ 00°050°T 0000 [043u0d 123[q0

i3 9299 00°0 65" 28¢ 00°050°‘T [B30L |0J3U0)
00T 00°0 00'0 20801 0005 apeJb 439 - yiew - saLjddns 9200-000T-219-200
0 0005 00°0 00°0 0005 apedb 41§ - yiew - A ddns $200-0007-219-200
Ly 9" €S 000 65" 97 00°00T 3pRIY Y3p-YIen-s3L|dns #200-000T-219-200
0 82' Ty 00'0 00'0 00°00T ape.y pJg-yien-saL|ddns £200-000T-219-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ U33.ebJapuLy-yIen-saL|ddns 0200-000T-219-200
Ll U 00°0 87" 267 00°00¢ yew-sat|ddns £000-000T-219-200
$311ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200

S 00" 205 00'0 00965 00°00T'T 0000 (042u0) 193Lq0

#S 00° 205 00°0 00°965 00°00T‘T [B30L |0J3U0)
0 0005 00°0 00°0 0005 apeub y3g - v13 - sat|ddns 9200-000T-T19-200
0 0005 00'0 00°0 00°0¢ apedb Y3 - v13 - sat|ddns $200-000T-T19-200
0 00°§2 00°0 00'0 00°§? apeJ9 yip-y13-saL|ddns #200-000T-T19-200
0 0005 00°0 00°0 00°05 apeJy pJg-y13-saL|ddns £200-000T-T19-200
0 00°S2 00°0 00°0 00°S2 apeuy puz-y13-saL|ddns 2200-000T-TT9-200
0 00' 2 00°0 00°0 00°57 apeJy 1ST-y13-saL|ddns T200-000T-TT9-200
89 00" 242 00°0 00865 00'528 V13 saL|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
$311ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-TT9-200

857 -92'p25"0L 78'T5€°€S 86°857°T9 00" 005 ‘¢t 0000 [043u0d 133[q0

85¢ -9 yL8 0L 28156 €S 96°857 19 00°005 "¢y (2301 [043U0D
28 ST 06 000 $8° 607 00005 saL|ddns 931AJ3S pood 0000-00T£-0T9-200
£8 £6° L€ 00°0 £0°299'1 00°000°¢ K184eS - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00'000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A1Ln23s - sat|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
69 06" S0¢ 00°0 0T" 769 00°000'T spuno.y - sat|ddns p292-0£92-019-200
U U ey 00°$9T U’ §h6 000002 JOLIBIUI - s3L|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
00T 000 00'0 1§ 00T 00°0 saL|ddns |eLpolsm) 0000-0292-0T9-200
pasn ¢ due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 LA papuadx3  3abpng pajdopy uot1dLJds3g PI 1Un0JdY
toaox E:u%coqxu oasn) _..:wuwo £20¢ Wd €T-€0
g :oN 2bed uoL1eanp3 Jo pJeog JaAOpuy £207 '9 ALne



69 E88T'¢ 00'0 99'071°, 00°60¢ 0T [9s9La 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

08 ITALY4! 00°0 62° 921 00°05¢ 0000 [043u03 133[q0

05 LS 00'0 62'v21 00°05¢ [BIOL [0J3U0D
08 PA74 00°0 62921 00°052 SpunoJo 0000-0£92-929-200
INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200

011 -19"££6"S 000 19°L2£'89 00°0p7'29 0000 (04310 133[q0

01T -19"££6"S 00°0 191489 00°0v7"29 [B30L [043u0)
01T -19"/§6"S 000 1922689 00" 0¥ 29 [L0 BuLyedH 0000-0192-%29-200
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-729-200

09 [T ISP 00°0 gl 00°002‘T 0000 104303 133[qo

) [ LS 00°0 £l 00'002'T [BIOL [043U0D
09 [T ISP 00°0 Ll 00°002‘T auedo.d 0000-0T92-£29-200
Y9 311109 0000-0000-£29-200

96 92'4T0°T 00°005'? 69°T52'T9 $6°59.'19 0000 [043u0d 133[q0

86 97" ¥T0'T 00°00S'? 69'152°T9 §6°59. 19 |B0L (0.3U0D
86 92" ¥T0'T 00°005‘7 69°152°19 66" 59249 £110003123)3 0000-0192-229-200
ALTDT¥1D313 0000-0000-229-200

0 00°5L2 00°0 00°0 00°547 0000 [043u0) 123{q0

0 00°S.2 00°0 0070 00°5.7 [230L |0J3U0)
0 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°05T saL|ddns saLpnis [BLJ0S 3peJs Y19 9200-000T-#T9-200
0 00°00T 000 000 00°00T apedb yig - Apas [eLd0S - s3L|ddns §200-000T-+19-200
0 00'S2 000 00'0 00°$2 saL|ddns saLpnis |BLIOS dpeJD puf £200-000T-¥19-200
S3I7ddNS S3IANLS VIJ0S 0000-0000-%19-¢00

0 00°05.'T 00°0 00°0 00°08'T 0000 [042u0) 193(0

0 00°05°T 00°0 000 00°082°T [BI0L [0J2U0)
pasn % 9ue | eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papusdx3  336png paldopy uo13d1JIsaq PI UN0JDY
14003y aJnaLpuadx3 wolsnd |Le1ad £207 Wd §T:60
6 :ON 3bed UoL1EINPI JO pJeog JIAOPUY £207 ‘9 ALnc



0 00709 00'0 00°0 00° 0S¥ 0000 [043u0) 1223{go

0 00'08 00°0 00°0 0005 [el0L [0.J3u0)
0 00°0 000 00°0 00052 SoLpnis [BLJ0S speJd Uiy 200-000T-¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apedb puz $400g SaLpNIS [BLIOS £¢00-000T-¥¥9-¢00
0 00°0S 000 00°0 00°0S dpeJb 1ST syoog saLpnIs [BLIOS 1200-000T-179-700
$009 SIIANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-t¥9-200

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002°T 0000 [043u0) 123(q0

0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°002'T (801 [0J3u0d
0 00'0 00°0 00°0 0070021 y3ew-sy00g £000-000T-2¥9-200
SY008 HLYW 0000-0000-29-200

6L 20°16 05292 1§11 00°050°T 0000 (0J3u0) 133[q0

6l 0T 0§°29¢ 18711 00°050°T [eloL [0J3u0)
00T 00°0 00°0 96 ¢T 00°05¢ apesb 419 - v13 - Sxoog 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 69°€¢ 00°0 00°0 00°09 apedb y3g syoog v13 £200-000T-T9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 3apeJ yip-v13-syoog $200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 9peud pJg-v13-5%009 £200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0ST apeJn puz-v13-syoog 2200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0§ 3pRJH 1ST-Y13-5)009 TZ00-000T-1%9-200
0 €611 00°0 000 00°09 ud3JebadpuULY SY00q V13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
001 00°0 09292 18°€9 00°0ST ¥13-5008 T000-000T-T¥9-200
008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

6¢T -28° 667 00°0 28°150'T 00°085‘T 0000 [0J3u0) 123(q0

6T -78°96¢ 000 7871501 00°09S°T [e30L |0J3u0d
00T 00°0 00°0 007211 00700/ S|eaLpoLJad/syoog AledqLi 0000-022¢-0¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ S|edLpoLad B syooq pads 0000-00ZT-0¥9-200
9¢7 £ €07 00°0 £y €5 00°0ST S|eILpoLIad B $%00Q ILSNA #000-000T-09-200
81T -6£°26 000 6¢" 765 00009 $)009 1X3L 0000-000T-0¥9-200
ST¥IIA0I¥3d/SH004 0000-0000-0¥9-200

69 e 98T ¢ 0070 99°071'2 00605 ‘0T 0000 [0J3u0 123[qo

69 et 98T ‘s 000 99°021°L 00°60¢ ‘0T [B301 [0J3u0D
pasn % Jue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng paadopy uoL1dLJ2saq pI 1Unoddy
1J0day Jn3ipuadx3 woisnd |LeIsa €707 Wd £T:60

0T :oN abed uoL1eInp3 4o pJeog JaA0pUY

€207 '9 ALne



66 T2°8€0°09 6€" S6p TTE 0€'265°99L'€  ¥E"/8L°750'Y [B0L |Buld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa136pNg-UON (eul

66 T2°8€0°09 66" 56b‘TTE 0€°265°99L°€  ¥EL8L° TS0y pa3abpng [euLd

66 T2°8€0°09 6" S6v‘TIE 0£°265'99L°¢  vEL8L'T50°Y [E30L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund

66 T2°8€0°09 6" S6% TIE 0£7265°992°¢  pE"18L'250°Y paiabpng pund

L6 8y ¢ 00°0 08" LL8"L 00°058°¢ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

b 8v° 1L 000 05 LLs"L 00°058°Z [B30L [043U0D
861 -16"06Y 00°0 16" 066 00"00S suotyeJado bulp|Lng - s394 0000-0792-0T8-200
18 00°0ST 00°0 00°059 00°008 S9ILAIRS [BISL] - SNC 0000-0T52-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T 1V - S3LILALIDY JU3pMS - 394 §000-06%2-018-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T LSNW - S3LILALIDY 3U3pNIS - s984 ¥000-06¥2-0T8-200
0 00°056 00°0 00°0 00°0S6 SALILALIOV JUspms - S334 0000-06¥2-0T8-200
L0T -TT°€§ 00°0 T1°¢08 00°05L $934/s3nq [edLoLuLld 0000-0T¥Z-0T8-200
0sT -00"8.0°T 00°0 00'822'¢ 00°0ST'2 $394/53nQ 1uapudluLIadng 0000-02€2-0T8-200
8 05" ¥Ee 00°0 05°698°T 00°002°¢ $994/59nG 308 0000-0T£2-0T8-200
x4 00°0TT 00°0 00°0¥ 00°0ST §334/59na AJe4qLT 0000-0222-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S9ILAJIBS YI|B3H - SaNg 0000-0€T2-0T8-200
$334 ® Sana 0000-0000-0T8-200

1211 -00°€68‘T 00°58¢‘8 00°802°, 00°00L ‘€T 0000 LoJ3u0d 133[q0

b1 -00°€68°T 00°58¢°8 00°802°2 00°00°€T [B30L [0.43U0)
68 7" 0¢1 00°0 65°690'T 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
¢S 0v"9vE‘T 00°0 09'€59°T 00°000°¢ 1UUSSASSY 1uapnas - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-0v22-059-200
9 00°850°C 00°0 00" 4T 00002 juaudinb3 | [ews-ue|d Abojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
157 ¥8°0€L'¢ 00°0 9T"698'¢ 00°009°9 p3 [L23dS - saL|ddns ydal 0000-00¢T-099-200
0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°00Z abenbue7 p|Jo-Abo| ouydaL 2000-0001-059-200
s -69°95¢°6 00°8¢'8 9°€Lh'T 00"00S LBUOLIINJISUT - saL|ddnsS ydal 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
pasn 4 Jue|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA papuadx3  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLJsag PI JUN0IIY
3J0day 2.4n3Lpuadx3 WoIsn) | LeIad 707 Wd §T:50
TT :ON a3bed UOLIBINP3 JO p.ROg JIAOPUY £202 '9 AInc



